From: Fred lackson

Senh: Tuesday, Japuary 15,2019 340 FM PST

To: Mindals Wilcox

Subject: RE: IBEC: ABRS2 leiters

Attachments: ABS2 Letter{Tongea California Councill _Murphys Bowldocy, 8852 Letter{Tongea Tribe) _Murphys Bovd.docy,
4852 Letter{ Tongys Nation)  Morphys Bowl.doox, AB52 Letter{Tongwa)  Mhrphys Bowl dook,

ABSE Letter _Murphys Bowl doox, A852 Letter{Kizh Nation] _Murphys Bowl.docx

Rirady,

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:19 BM
To: Fred Jackson

Subject: PW: IBEC: ABSZ lelters

ase check to see i you have coples of the AB 52 letters sent out for the Clippers project, Thanks.

i

Respactfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AP Planning Manager : City of Inglewaeod
conomic and Community Development Department
Une Manchester Bouldvard: Inglewood, A B0301
FER1EN 412-5881 - rowillce@citvolinglewnod. o

Manning Divigh
VIBI0Y 413-5240:

3 1o Succeed,

LLEMNCE in Public Service. g:»f.??»%ﬁ&'?’fwﬁi?ﬂ' ta Frobiam Solving. m&'ﬁ'%’fﬁbﬁi‘ i

FLEARE CURATDRR THE EXNVIRGMMENT BEFUSRE PRENTING THIY Edall.

Fromu: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.orgs
Co: Lisa Trifilettl <lsa@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: IBEC: ABS2Z letters

Hi Mindy - Per our discussion on the phone, attached please find the letters we have on file from the
tribe for the IBEC project. The dates onthese letters are February 23, 2019. Hopefully, this date helps
you locate the letters to the tribes. Please let me know i you need help,

Tharks,



Periz Rolis

Flanning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Ing
Offles: {233 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: {B28) 2574255

This communication may comtaln grivileged and/or confidentinl information ond is intended for the sole use of gddressee. i you sre not the
addresses yoware hereby notified thet any dissemination of this communicotion i strictly prohiited, Please promptiy notify the sender by re
el aad imeditely delete this message fromi your systert. Trififettf Consultiivg, Ine. does nat gocept cesponsitility for the content of any

e tragsmitted for reasons other thos oporoves busi filtige




